Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 2:53 PM

To: SUR; CS A Team

Subject: FW: Re:SMV3370S

Attachments: SMV3370S Toyota Vios 2019 Taufikh.pdf

From: Billy <billy@mova.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 2:54:56 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Jia Yu' <jiayu@mova.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Re:SMV3370S

Hi sir,
Confirm Thank you.

Best Regard’s
Billy Liaw

From: Taufikh (LKK Auto) [mailto:taufikh@lkkauto.com]
Sent: 25 May 2021 14:32

To: 'Billy'

Cc: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: Re:SMV3370S

Hi Billy,
COR I/s $1050, 3 days.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Billy [mailto:billy@mova.com.sq]
Sent: Tuesday, 25 May 2021 9:57 AM
To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; cs-a@lkkauto.com
Subject: FW: Re:SMV3370S

Hi Sir,
Attach with finalization Report, Please advice. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62623377



Fax: +65 62643151

From: Billy [mailto:billy@mova.com.sq]
Sent: 20 May 2021 08:44

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com'; 'cs-a@lkkauto.com'
Subject: FW: Re:SMV3370S

Hi Sir,
Attach with finalization Report, Please advice. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62623377
Fax: +65 62643151

@MOVA

Auvlomative Pla Lid

From: Billy [mailto:billy@mova.com.sq]
Sent: 07 May 2021 15:44

To: 'Taufikh (LKK Auto)'

Cc: 'sur@lkkauto.com'; 'cs-a@lkkauto.com'
Subject: Re:SMV3370S

Hi Sir,
Attach with finalization Report, Please advice. Thank you.

Best Regard's
Billy Liaw

MOVA Automotive Pte Ltd
Tel: +65 62623377
Fax: +65 62643151

@MOVA

Auvlomative Pla Lid
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